COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 2, 2019

Michael Iguchi

Keyah Grande Lodge and Elk Ranch
13211 Highway 160 West

Pagosa Springs, CO 81147

Re: Keyah Grande Aggregate Mining Operation, Permit No. M-2011-026, Technical Revision
Approval, Revision No. TR-1

Dear Mr. Iguchi:

On April 2, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application
submitted to the Division on March 12, 2019. The revision was to address the following changes:

- Mining activities have completed and the site has entered final reclamation. All stockpiled
material left on site are approved to stay post-reclamation for ranch use only. The plan also
updates the reclamation plan. No further dirt work is required, only minor demolition and
revegetation work remain.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-2011-026. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2011-026 remain in full force and effect.

The approval of this Technical Revision satisfies the required corrective actions outlined in the Inspection
Report dated December 4, 2018. Due to weather conditions the only remaining corrective actions is the general
site cleanup and installation of proper secondary containment devices for all hazardous materials. When
conditions allow please provide photo documentation that compliance has been achieved. If you have any
guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at (970)
243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec:  Clinton Casey, SME Environmental
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